Memorandum

To: Morganton Planning & Zoning Commission Members
From: Phillip Lookadoo, Director D&D Services
Date: September 30, 2020

Subject: P&Z meeting to be held October 8, 2020

The Morganton Planning & Zoning Commission will meet on Thursday,
October 8, at 5:15 pm in the City Hall Council Chamber. Please contact
Jackie Cain (828) 438-5260 to confirm your attendance

In response to the order issued by Governor Roy Cooper (phase 2.5), and to help mitigate
the spread of COVID-19, the Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a meeting
October 8, 2020 with the following guidelines. The Council Chamber will be open to the
public with limitations. Listed below are ways to participate while remaining in
compliance with the Governor’s orders.

If citizens wish to address the commission during the meeting they may:

1. Send an email to: jcain@ci.morganton.nc.us

2. Send a letter to: City of Morganton, Attn: Jackie Cain, P.O. Box 3448,
Morganton, NC 28680

3. Hand deliver a letter to City Hall: 305 East Union Street by 9:00 a.m. on
Wednesday, October 7, 2020.

4. If acitizen would like to address the commission in person, they may attend the
scheduled meeting. Limitation of fifty (50) individuals are allowed in the council
chamber. Additional seating and live feed will be available in the lobby of city
hall. Masks will be required. Please contact Jackie Cain (828) 438-5260 with any
questions. Speakers during any public hearing shall be limited to three (3)
minutes each. Citizens will be allowed into Council Chamber.

All comments (emails or letters) must be received by 9:00 a.m.
on Thursday October 8, 2020.


mailto:jcain@ci.morganton.nc.us

Morganton Planning & Zoning Commission
Agenda: October 8, 2020
City Hall Conference Room 4
305 East Union Street (Suite A100)

I. OLD BUSINESS:

Item 1: Review and approval of the July 9, 2020 minutes.
Item 2: Review of City Council action since last meeting.

e City Council met in August and approved a map amendment for a
proposed rezoning located at 107 Old Jamestown Road (PIN
1793137357 and (1793138261) to reflect the intent of the 2030 Land
Use Plan and to also match adjacent land uses.

e City Council met in September and appointed Kevin Kee to vacant
position on Planning & Zoning. This term will expire June 3, 2023.

I1. APPEARANCES

This Agenda time is reserved to provide citizens an opportunity to appear before the
Planning Commission about issues other than those appearing on the agenda. Citizens may
present their planning ideas, opinions or concerns for Commission consideration and
discussion. Anyone wishing to speak should come to the podium, state their name, and
address for the record.

I11. NEW BUSINESS

ltem 1:

Item 2:

ltem 3:

Application from William Andrews for consideration for an
amendment to the Zoning Ordinance sections 3.2 Overlay Districts, 4.2
Density and Dimensional Standards, and 4.8 Building Design
Standards. These changes are for the proposed addition of a new
overlay zone “Restricted Residential Overlay (RR-

0O)” to the City of Morganton Zoning Ordinance.

A public meeting will be held concerning a proposed rezoning of a
0.95+- acre track (PIN# 2703156576), 0.44+- acre tract (PIN#
2703158591), 0.33+- acre tract (PIN# 2703159443) and 0.29+- acre
tract (PIN#2703157369) located at 313 West Union Street, 101 Lyman
Court, 103 Lyman Court and 104 Lyman Court from Conditional Use
(CU) to Medium Intensity District & Restricted Residential Overlay
(MID/RR-0O) submitted by William F. Andrews.

Application submitted by Nancy VanNoppen for consideration for an
amendment to the Zoning Ordinance, Table of Permitted Uses, to
allow Body Art Establishments (tattoos & body piercing) as a
permitted use in the Central Business District with conditions.



OTHER ITEMS OF DISCUSSION

IV. ADJOURN
Next Scheduled P&Z Meeting: Thursday November 12, 2020 at 5:15 PM
City Hall Council Chamber




Minutes
Morganton Planning & Zoning
July 9, 2020
Members Present: Members Absent:
Hank Dickens, Chairman Eric Engstrom
Bill Lennon, Vice-Chairman Pete Wallace
Judy Francis
Rick Lingerfelt
Waits Gordon
Don Smith

Also present from the City staff were Phillip Lookadoo, Director Development Design
Services; Louis Vinay, City Attorney; and Jackie Cain, Administrative Manager.

I OLD BUSINESS:
Item 1: Review and approval of the June 18, 2020 minutes.

Mr. Dickens stated a copy of the minutes from the June 18, 2020 meeting were provided.
Motion to adopt as submitted was approved unanimously (6-0).

Item 2: Review of City Council action since last meeting
Mr. Dickens asked Mr. Lookadoo to update commission on actions taken by city council.

Mr. Lookadoo stated City Council had no meeting in July and therefore there was no
action taken.

Il.  APPEARANCES:

Mr. Dickens stated this time is set-aside for individuals to come before the planning
board to express any planning related concerns to the planning board.

None.

I1l.  NEW BUSINESS:

Item : Review proposal to rezone a parcel located at 107 Old Jamestown Road
(PIN 1793137357) to reflect the intent of the 2030 Land Use Plan and to
also match adjacent land uses.

Mr. Dickens asked Mr. Lookadoo to review the request.

Mr. Lookadoo stated this request was in effort to bring the property into compliance with

the 2030 map. Mr. Lookadoo stated planning commission directed staff to prepare a

rezoning application at the June 18, 2020 meeting.

Mr. Lookadoo reviewed the rezoning recommendation.

Case # 03-2020

107 Old Jamestown Road Rezoning Recommendation
NCPINS: 1793137357, 1793138261

Background



2
To cause the principles and goals, relative to a conducive and friendly environment to
economic development, of the Mission 2030 Plan to be implemented; the City of
Morganton redrafted and adopted its zoning code. Along with the new code came new and
more simplified zoning districts from what was in place. It was therefore necessary to
assign a new zoning designation to every parcel of property within the City’s zoning
jurisdiction.

To assign zoning districts to parcels of land correctly, and part of the comprehensive
planning process contained in the Mission 2030 plan, an evaluation had to take place. This
evaluation involved an inventory of land uses (existing land use) for each parcel and the
subsequent assigning of a proposed land use (future land use) to be consistent with the
goals of the Mission 2030 plan. With the adoption of the Mission 2030 plan, the future land
use for each parcel was assigned. New zoning designations for each parcel were then based
on the parcel’s future land use.

In the case of the parcels associated with 107 Old Jamestown Road, identified as NC
PINS: 1793137357, 1793138261, the future land use of “General Business/Commercial”
was assigned. This was appropriate as all the parcels in that block were designated as
such. These two parcels and two others owned by SGL Carbon, LLC; however, were
zoned “Exclusive Industrial District (EID).” Staff cannot verify but, it appears that the
ownership of the parcels caused them to mistakenly be zoned EID as opposed to the
“General Business/Commercial” zoning district of “High Intensity District (HID).”

ety N Catawba,River

Property Proposed
*|to Be Rezoned From
EID to HID

Zone Comparison
EID zoning designation provides for industrial development only while HID provides for
an array of general commercial, high density residential, and light industrial uses.




EIDito]H | DI

7 >

River District
Overlay (RD-O)

I“.‘I I\,‘ Flood Damage Prevention
o’ Overlay (FDP-O)

Public Services
Access — Through Old Jamestown Road to Carbon City Road.

Water — Lines are in Old Jamestown Road
Sewer - Lines are in Old Jamestown Road
Planned Land Use

As stated above, the future land use designation for these parcels is “General
Business/Commercial.”

Future Rezoning
Future rezoning applications should fully take into consideration the analysis considered
in determining future land use as part of the Mission 2030 Plan.

Spot Zoning
This request will not constitute spot zoning as adjacent parcels are currently zoned HID.

Impact to Surrounding Properties
The re-zoning consideration would allow for compatible uses to the adjacent parcels and
the district.

Mr. Lookadoo stated staff recommends that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve
map amendment for the parcels associated with 107 Old Jamestown Road and identified
as NC PINS: 1793137357 and 1793138261.

Mr. Dickens asked commission if they had questions for Mr. Lookadoo.
None



Mr. Dickens opened public hearing.

Mr. Timothy Sutton, 107 Old Jamestown Road, stated he was an employee with SGL
Carbon for the last 32 years. He stated since 2012 he had been the secretary/treasurer of
the ICWUC for SGL Carbon. He stated the office for the union was located at 107 Old
Jamestown Road A. He stated he would answer any questions from commission.

Mr. Dickens asked the level of activity for the ICWUC.

Mr. Sutton stated the union typically met the first Tuesday of the month. He stated in 1988
Rector Appliances occupied unit B, then in 2002 Carbon City Credit Union occupied the
location. Lastly there was a thrift store at the location. He stated he has a new tenant
interested in the location and found out everything wasn’t right when the tenant completed
their zoning permit application.

Mr. Dickens asked if he was in favor of the amendment.

Mr. Sutton agreed he was.

Mr. Dickens asked for any other inquiries from the audience. None

Mr. Dickens closed public hearing.

Mr. Lennon made a motion to approve the map amendment to be in compliant with Mission
2030 plan for the parcels associated with 107 Old Jamestown Road and identified as NC
PINS: 1793137357 and 1793138261, seconded by Ms. Francis and passed unanimously
(6-0).

OTHER ITEMS OF DISCUSSION

Ms. Francis questioned if the approved city budget included funds for comprehensive
plan.

Mr. Lookadoo stated due to Covid-19 and budget restraints, funds were not appropriated
for 20-21 budget year.
ADJOURN

Next Scheduled P&Z Meeting: Thursday August 13, 2020 at 5:15 PM
City Hall Council Chamber




CITY OF MORGANTON
PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA SUMMARY DATE: October 2020

SUBJECT:

Application from William Andrews for consideration of an amendment to the text of the Zoning
Ordinance, specifically sections 3.2 Overlay Districts, 4.2 Density and Dimensional Standards,
and 4.8 Building Design Standards. These changes are for the proposed addition of a new
overlay zone “Restricted Residential Overlay (RR-O)” to the City of Morganton Zoning
Ordinance.

SUMMARY:
See Detailed Handout attached for text amendment as proposed by the applicant.
Current Zoning Ordinance Relevant Information

e Overlay Zoning- Subject to underlying base zone district, but also additional
requirements or permissions of the overlay zone. This is a tool to apply additional
development standards to a district as well as exclude uses that would otherwise be
permitted with the underlying base zoning district.

e As proposed, the RR-O would serve to restrict uses in the district to residential and
similar uses while allowing higher densities associated with MID, HID and CBD zoning
districts.

e The existing Neighborhood Conservation Overlay does not permit multi-family housing
and therefore would not achieve the intended purpose of higher density.

TABLE 4.2: BASE RESIDENTIAL DENSITY AND DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS

Al A2 B C D E
Base Residential Min. Lot Front Side Rear
District Manx. Min. Lot Size Width Setback Setback Setback
Residential (Square (feet) (feet) (feet) (feet)
Density feet)®
LID 2 DUA 20,000 B0 30 10 25 35
MID 2 DUA 20,000 70 20 10 20 35
HID 4 DUA 6,000 B0 20 10 20 35
CBD 4 DUA N/A N/A 0 min. N/A MN/A 35
5 max.

EID N/ A N/A N/A N/ A N/A MN/A N/A
SID N/ A N/A 50 20 10 20 65

(See base maximum

with higher density)

residential density, not much difference between LID to
HID, a RR-O Overlay would allow a HID area to be set aside for housing only,

e 4.3 Performance Standards-




TABLE 4.3: PERFORMAMNCE RESIDENTIAL DENSITY AND DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS

A B C D 3 F
Performance Max. Residential Front Side LGETS W EVE
District Residential Density* Min. Lot Setback Setback Setback Height
Width (feet) (feet) (feet) (feet)
(feet)®
LID 6 DuA 60-detached 25 5 20 35
25-attached
MID 10 DUA 50-detached 20 5-detached 15 50
25-attached D-attached
HID 20 DUA 40-detached 20 5-detached 5 B5
25-attached D-attached
CBD NSA NSA 0 min. NSA NSA B5
5 max.
EID N,/ A N/ A N/A N/A N/ A N A
sSID WY 40-detached 20 5-detached 5 B5
25-attached D-attached

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff analysis shows that there are benefits to adding this overlay. Benefits include the ability of
reserving some MID or HID districts for denser housing options by adding more units per acre.
This gives landowners the option to rezone properties while reassuring neighboring properties
and City Council that commercial uses will not be permitted where they otherwise would be
with the underlying base district. The City of Morganton is in need of housing and this is a way
to set aside more intense uses of land for dense housing and/or gives landowners a better
chance of successfully rezoning because adding RR-O would create added protection for
bordering districts that have less intense land uses.

NECESSARY COMMISSION ACTION:
Motion to recommend denial or approval of this amendment for the addition of a new overlay
zone, “Restricted Residential Overlay (RR-O)” with standards.



Zoning Ordinance

Fee: $300.00

Fees are subject to change without notice

Text Amendment Application

D & D Services

305 E. Union $t A100
Morganton, NC 28655
P: B2B.43R.52G0

F: 828.438.5264

All pages must be completely fllled out before application Is
accepted. For asslstance filling out this application, contact

Development & Design Services.

To the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council of Morganton:

I, William Andrews
hereln requested.

Amend Articte _> 27 % Section -2 42

Overlay District and amended Table 3.1 permitted uses

do hereby make an application te change the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Morganton as

as follows: See attached proposed Restricted Residential

PLEASE USE AN ATTACHEMENT IF NECESSARY

Appiicant information
Name: William Andrews

Malling Address: 4721 N.W. 27th Avenue

Phone; 561-715-3500

Alternate phone: n/a

City/State/Zip: Boca Raton, FL 33434

Emall: wfadds@yahoo.com

Email addresses are only used by this office for correspondance with the
ppiicant if nesded

Consultant information
Name: Brian D. Gulden, The Van Winkle Law Firm

Address; 11 North Market Street, Asheville, NC 28801

Phone: 828-258-2991 ext 2410

Emall: bgulden@vwlawfirm.com

Bl ez, fpecrr

Wiceirm - Lhpesos



NEW PROVISIONS
3.2.6 Restricted Residential Overlay (RR-O)
3.2.6.1 Intent

The intent of this overlay is to provide an opportunity for infill development of residential units
where such infill development is located within one-half mile from existing civic, institutional, office,
professional service and retail uses. It is further the intent of this overlay district to promote residential
use within these identified areas to allow people to live and work in close proximity, increase the
presence of people in these areas during extended hours, hence increasing social and economic vitality
in these areas. The benefits of this overlay district include greater housing variety and density, reduced
distance between housing, workplaces, retail businesses and other destinations, more compact
development, stronger neighborhood character, and pedestrian and bicycle-friendly environments.
Nothing is intended in this Overlay District to allow for commercial expansion into residential base
zoning districts.

3.2.6.2 Uses

In addition to the permitted uses in the underlying base zoning district, the Restricted
Residential Overlay establishes residential use as a permitted use. Residential structures will be limited
to Single-family dwellings, Two-family dwellings and Multi-family dwellings. Certain incompatible uses
are excluded in the “Overlay Exceptions” column of the Permitted Uses Table 3.1 contained in Section
3.3. The restricted Residential Overiay district cannot be used in conjunction with the Neighborhood
Conservation Overlay District.

3.2.6.3 Development Standards

Residential uses within the Restricted Residential Overlay are subject to the development
standards contained throughout Article 4 according to the underlying base zoning district and are
eligible to receive the density bonus outlined in Article 4.3. Further, such residential uses shall comply
with the development standards for the Restricted Residential Overlay set forth in Articles 4.2.7
Restricted Residential Overlay Dimensional Standards.

All subsequent Overlay subsections to be renumbered as foliows:
3,2.7 Flood Damage Prevention Overlay (FDP-O});
3.2.8 Watershed Protection Overlay (WP-0);
3.2.9 Phase || Stormwater Overlay (SW-0).
NEW PROVISIONS
4.2.7 Restricted Residential Overlay Dimensional standards

A) For infill lots in the Restricted Residential Overlay where lots located on either side of
a center |ot are improved with buildings, and the structures are no more than 200 feet apart, the
required setback of the center lot shall be the average of the setback of the two (2) closest lots in either
direction along the block.



B) For infill lots in the RR-O, the maximum wall height adjacent to the side property line
is 35 feet or the average height of the two abutting neighboring wall planes, whichever is
greater. The wall height may be increased one (1} foot for each foot of horizontal distance the
wall is moved from the side setback line, not to exceed the maximum height allowed within the

district.

NEW HEADING
4.8.4 Neighborhood Conservation Overlay and Restricted Residential Overlay Residential Design

Standards



suoR|puo)

ais

ai

asd _

aiH

m___>_ ;

an

suoiydaix3 Aepsang Sas() |EUOIINISU| 7 ‘JUBWILIBA0D DIAID

suoldaix3 Aejlanp Sas() |eluapisay

d | d d i d 0O-DN Ui payiwuad JoN (saxajdnp) s8uljlamp >__E£-o_.s.r “
. d _ - d d | d d _ (payoeiap) s8uljjamp Ajwey-3|3uls H
BI77E | | | r _ (sawoyumo) u_
ERE d . j ¢ | d d _ . ﬁ 0-ON Ul pantuLad 10N 13 syuawipede sapnpul) sduljiamp Ajiwey-nInAlL |
; ﬁ ” ” e .,
| _ O-HW ut paniuuad Aluo UO0I129S 235-5)0] [ENPIAIPUI UO S3WOY uEBu&:N_._M_Zm |
i i ! , ,
Alcve _ d | d d 0O-JN ul pa1iuuad 10N - anIsuBU| ‘su011edndI0 BWOH
3Jcve | d _ d d “ d d | ' (sawoy aiedkep sapnpput) AJewoisnd ‘suoiedndd0 SWoH |
| [@JTve ,_ d , _ d | d d | d | | B sawoy aJed Ajiwey
| W d d | , 0-IN Ul paniwiad JoN sasnoy Suiwoou pue 3uipieog
DjTve f d d _ d | d “ o suul jsepjealq g umml_
@cve | d H _ d d H d d , (1erzuapisal) sain1onuls A10ssadoy
Witvre | d | d | d | d d | s8uljjamp A10ss320Y

29s ‘uononpoJld auims Bulpn|oxa) swueyj aply euog

suondai3 Aejaanp sas() |edny|ndudy

S3SN A3 LLIANY3d ‘T°E 318V1

[@TtTve d | d | d d | d 0¥ ‘0-DN ut payiwad JON (usuewnad) puess 22npoud
d _ d d " d , 0O-4Y ‘O-ON ui payiwaad 10N (soes [1e124 Ou) AJ3SINU [BIN}NDILIOY JO ISNOYUIIIH m

DiTve | _ | _ ‘ 4 d _ 0-YY ‘O-IN ui paynuwad 10N (asn jedioupid) Suidaay Moy pue YI01S3AI %

@itve | d | d _ | d d _ d | | (asn [enyuapisal 03 Aiossadoe) m.:imﬂ. |MOJ pue }I03s3AI7 m

(Vitvbe | d “ d , | d | d “ d f (sajqeis ‘Buipu y_umﬁm&o& sasn cm_b.mm:um_ ~
” [ ﬂ [ [ ,

orve | 4 | 4 | 4 4 d | O¥‘OON U panwiad JoN (CSGRMEXRIDS 4] B L MEGass ﬁ



|

0-ON U1 paayiwaad 10N

(s|2uuay| JOOPINO OU) SIDIAIBS [BWIUY

suondaix3 Aepanp Sasn IS ] U0

W EvE | d - d d d | _ 0-ON U1 paiwiad 30N % .mmmuw__mmgm“__w_n_uuk“._umﬁmccmﬁ_v_“MHMW_VMM MMH,LM__“”M
WIEVE | d d d d | d . OONupanuwuedioN o (leuoneloA mw.wam_nmzmm-.“
WMeve | 4 | 4 | d d d | d | O-ON ut payyuwuad JoN ~ (e1enud g 2ygnd) sanioe pajeiosse 13 510042S _
(VY EVE d d | d d d d | 0-ON u1 paniwiad 10N W.-L.wﬁ ‘sle [eflew ‘aouep ‘disnui) [euonansul 'sjooyds. ,
NTETE d ELESR _ ODN urpaiwiad 10N . o e _mﬁmﬁmw_‘w
VIEve | d | | d d | | 0-DN ul paniuiad 10N _ )  S3MI|I9e} 24ED |BHUIPISAY |

L d | o | a | 4 . | | | O-¥ W pANIdd 10N S ) mm:___umgh,gi
WeEveE | d | d d | d d | oud‘oONupamwadioNn  s3sn paje|a) g SUOMISUL SNOIB1IRY _
Weve | a4 | |4 | ¢ | d ] | O~ ‘0-ON U1 paRIWIAd IO | . - ~ seo0 @FM
VIEVE | d | 'd | d4 | d | ' 0-4Y ‘O-DN ul paniwiad JoN , sasn Jejiwis g ‘saliaj|ed Je ‘swnasnw ‘salielqn *,

suondaix3g AeldanQ

$3SN QALLINY3d ‘T°E 318YL

| 4 | | 4 | d _ | _ ajeaud pue agnd .m_mp_amozlm
} | | | _ : = i
(VIEVE ,_ d d _ d d | d _ 0O-DN Ul paniwiad 10N - s8uIp|ing 201440 JUSWUIIA0D *
WIErE _, d " d “ d | d d _ d 0-IN ul payyiwuad JoN , (sasn Jejiwis 3 ‘LIN3 ‘@o1j0d ‘241) SIS >u:mm5Euiw
Weve | d | _, d d | d | d | O-DN ul panyiwiad 10N _  3Inpe pue PiIY ‘513D asedkeq
| d d | d | d | " 0-Qy ‘0-D ul paniwiad 10N - ~ samoey |[euoi3da440)
 [@BVvjEveE | d | Cd 4 1 @ 4 0-DN ul paniwiad 10N H 9240 yoeanno Ayunwwo) _
. | d | | d d _ | -  sauoey pajenosse g ‘saiisIaAIUN ‘5289)0D
WeveE | d _ | | a | 4 | 4 | 04y ‘0-ON Ut panuiiad 10N B saL2RWa) |




PIsve | d | d _ | O-¥Y Ul papiuad 10N | |B3URJ JO S3|es 180q 10 BPIY3A B«@-m
@gvisve 4_ | d d | d _ d ,._ O-YY ‘O-DN ut paniuad 10N (S3|BS 911S-UO Y}M) SILIBUIM PUE SILIIMIGOIN
Wsve | d F d | d | d . d _ © 0-YY ‘0-DN U1 paniwiad 10N | . =ejeu sblded
_ | d | d d | l | O-¥Y ‘0-Qy ul paniwiad 10N S3SNOH uonINY

SUoI}Ipuo0) suoindaix3 Aejuano sas( 2|es3|oyM B |'e1ay

S3SN Q3LLIWY3d T°€ 318VL

OERE _ d J d _ | o-¥d | (281015 100PINO YUM) J3Y10 ‘S30IAI3S m
TEE _, 4 , 4 d | 4 _ p W 0y ‘0-ON Ul panIL 1od 10N | - (8es01s JoOpINO ou) J3Y10 ‘SDINIBS k
Wvve | d _,“ - d d “ d _WW ,_ O-4Y ‘0-DN ul paniwiad JoN - $3J140 |BUOISSJ01d M
Wvve d d “, | d | d d t , O-¥Y ‘O-ON Ul paniiwiad 10N S3asn 3IAIDS _mcoEmn_L_
“ d ,_ _, d d | 4 w _ 0O-YY ‘O-DN ut paiywiad Jo0N s3d140 u_:m__(_ub»m_l._mu_ﬁo drumao.__su ‘leyuap x_mu_ums_w

e e e omemmmean e o
| - d d _ d d | M ﬁ_ O~ Ul paniudg 10N , uonnpoud ainyid uolo .,.

| _, | d | d | | | O~y Ut paniuliag 10N s|230w pue s|310H
_ ! ‘ : - 1
Wvve | d | | d _ d | _ O-HY ‘O-ON u1 paiwiad 10N 531/en}IoW pue SIW0Y |eJauny |

Wivve _ ” 4 d { d _ ,f O-¥Y ‘O-ON ul panyiwiad 10N (leuasnpul-uou) saJIAIBS Aipune| __Em Suiueapp Aig

, 1 i 1
oIvve | 4 | d | M a | | | oMMwpommg N sauolewan) |
_ , _ , |

,“ d | | _ O-HY | (8uinsaid Apoq 13 S0011EY) JUBWIYSIqRISS 1e Apog
_ .,v | | | __‘0-@y ‘0-D Ut paniwad 10N |
WTvE | d | | o . d _ d | O-¥Y ‘0-ON Ut paniuwad JoN | S90IAIDS |eldUBLY “SyUe] |

g _ | ﬁ g E—— : 1
Wvve J _ d | d d m d | _ 0-DN ut paniuwuad J0N _ uswisyetd h&m_t,q]w
@gvivve - d _f d ﬂ_ , d f d _ _, 0-IN ul paniwad 10N ﬁ (s|2uuay J00PIN0 YHM) SIIAIBS _mE_ﬁL




‘0-qy ‘0-D Ul payuad 10N

(a1qnd) sasn

| CIERE -9N ul paiuuad 10

“ Vig¥s d g a d d d Q-ON Ul PRILLSCION paje|aJ g sp|aly A13|Yie ‘SaN|Ioey FUIWIIMS ‘sjuua} ‘4|0
~|\| ] EN— I EES— S — S ——— I R ———————— e 7 —
_ (3uawdojaasp e ul Jou ‘a1eAnd)

| ove d d d d 0-DN Ul paxiuiad 10N

_ sasn paje|al 13 sgn|d SUIWIMS ‘SIUU3) ‘4109
#.\ -y — — — — —_—1 — — — - — — - — — — - _— —_—— —
_ o ad

| ; suoinesado Suiwes 21u04129

. (D)ove d ‘O ‘O-0 W panruad JON n 1wes ol 13
. o L  Ooda Uy s . -~ -

| O-4d

,f s i spunoi8dwe) |
| BRVIOVE | ¢ d | d P ? .
7 I — N ey S - —eeeeeo I - - S— == =Eo

“ VIoveE d d d d O-DON ut pa3ywuad JoN Ajioey syuans ‘4enbueg

W vigvE d d | d | d __ ooONupauuadioN | 0 (Y Aguasse AmMUOHPY |
_ _ _ 0-Yy

| T@9veE d $3ssaUISNQ P3IU3LI0 YNPY

suondaix3 Ae|an0

_ _ |

| Ta)jsve d | O~ Ul paptuidd 10N (8uipjing pasojoua Ajjny 3pIsINO) 3[eSAIOYM |

— — I EE—— - — — e e—— e —— — — — —q

w d d O~y ul papuiiag 10N Suipjing pasojousa Ajny apisut) 3|esajoyM

_ ajsve d O~y Ul papiuIad 10N (8uiping pasopoua Ajiny apISIN0) s3sN |1e13Y

| =2 L | S T = deN ) e

” _ wDSHEEE TG (8uipjing pasojua |

f d d O Ut poRIttiad 10N AjIny apisut ‘131e343 10 193} aJenbs Q00‘E) s9sn |1elsy

_ IR (8uping pasojousd |
ey A P w Q

M VISVE , 4 . d O-4Y ‘0-ON Ul PaRILUSCAION _ Ajiny apisul 193} a1enbs 000t Ueyl $s3]) sasn |1e13Y |

W DBVI8YE . | 4 | 4 | | ouwd‘oONupamuuddion | 0 (uBnoiyy-anup YUM) SIEINEISY |

MT V)sve d d d O-¥Y ‘O-ON ul paniwJad JoN (y8noayy-aAup Ou) sjuelnelsay

“_ _ ‘

" , _ 0-44'0-ad d .

ﬁ. | d | 4| d | 10 0-N ‘0-D Ul paiuuiad 10N SgeMs N

w.‘ — S — -— — I— T e — —e e

1

-

(8)a)gve d d d | . - $10puaA P04 3IIGON |




— -

—_—

O-4dd U
+ eydse pue 21240U00 ‘S ueld Suixiw ‘syuejd yeydsy |
’ DILYE d ‘0-qy ‘0D Ul paniwad 10N ey p 1 lug| IXi jue|d yjeydsy |
T|}i|\|l,\|n||.||n|e | 1 o e - - T S S —
_ _ 0-uy |

@Live | d d syodijay pue spodily |

_ . ‘O-gy ‘0-) ui paniwiad 10N

suondaixg AepJan0

SUOI}pU0) » ais . ai3 T_mu_ aH n__s; an

MERE: d | o d d d | | asn A10sSa20Y-SIUIA] pue 1onbueg
—— !¢||||||_.|.||,||I||+|.L|\.T|\! . -  —— - -
ERVoveE | d | d | 4| d | O-HY ‘0-DN Ut paniwIad 10N (ate-uado) Ja1eayL |
| - s T _ | ¢ L. ¢ & - T = - -
viove | d | d | 4d | 4 | O-YY ‘0-DN ul paniwuad 10N (1ooput) 1238341 |
1I||1|\|!\1‘|I||.||:||¢|:|11|I||.|||T|||+. — ‘. <\ =
| | | 1
d | d _ , O~ Ul paniuiIdg 10N (u-aAup) J2383YL |
- |||||.,1|=||||1I||||,1I|.I1||..|||.T|‘ I‘,..I|||¢_.]||.‘|||.]||‘.|l|!|‘ — - —— 1
B ,_ , _ , _ _ T (Ajuo Juawusanos |
i _ d | d _ O T PR AON |E20] Y3IM UONeIDOSSE ui-loopino) saduel 3uooys
\ ——— 1T [ ——1 i — EE— — S i_,
4 d d | N L O~y W paptuag 10N (100put) saBues BunooYs |

_ _ (sasn Jejiis g ‘Syde} Yed 03 ‘saded Suineq ‘sapi|s |
[ENERES d | d | d | | ” 0-) ul paniuad JON J91eM ‘syled pieogaies ‘4108 ainjeluiw ‘saued SuiaLp |

| |
_ _ _ jjo8 Suipnjpul-a1eaud J00pIN0) S31M|I0€Y UOIIRIIFY |

IE——

|
{
|

(ongnd ‘J00pul) S2131|108) UONIEIIIIY

(panunuod) sasn Juawiuienaiul 3 uoiealddy

. d | d V d _ d | J (a1eAnd ‘J00pul) Sa13|108) UOIEIIIY
_ , _ , W _ juawdojansp |
, d , d [ d | 9 ,, [e1}USPISAI B YUM pajeldosse saljl|ioe} uol1eallay |
[ S e e R : " . : - - —
| | m alal | oW W PONWOIION sqn|> 31eAld %
|i|.||||ll||.||.||4.|l|‘k||||.|l|§|.l||k‘ t — —_— —_——
[ |
d  d d d d | d (ongnd) sxyied |
T e SR T — —— —— - I._
| |
£ B ali | O~ U paNIULIdg 10N s1eq ‘SqNP WSIN |
@ove | | 4 | | d | ,ﬂ | O~ Ul pantuudd 10N sanioe) Sunsay pue uonpadwod sHodsI0oN w




d | " | _ O~ Ul papruudd 10N spaeA 1o sjeuiulal |1ey |

, _ _ . | (waey B pUIM) puIm co:u:uoa\cosﬂm:wm 19mod

D) L'V'E | d _ d , _ | . 0-aY‘oOu payuuad 10N (asn jenpiaiput) puim ‘uonanpoad/uonesauad 1amod
w _ _ | 1 ot ol i 8 ﬂ
, 0-Qy ‘0-D ul pa1iwuad 10N (wJey Jejos) Jejos ‘uonanpoJd/uoiesausas Jamod

suondaix3 AejdaA0 (panunuod) sasn AxRn 8 ‘uonepodsued] ‘|erIsnpu|

S3SN a3LLINY3d ‘T'E 318VL

Q@Zve | _ d d O-WY Ul NI ION (asn |enpialput) Je|Os :o_uusuoaﬁ_m..umw:wm Ez@ﬁ
_ , _ ,_ _ _m 0-yy _ (Jejos pue puim |
4 d _ _ d | ,. | ‘0-qy ‘O-) ut paaywuad JON Suipnjoul Jou) saiy|oey uonanpoid/uonelaudsd 1amod w
B “ t T | m 1 - =
- d | 4 | d d | d _ d | O-Y1{ U1 paniuuad 10N ' saoueuanndde pajejas 1 saul| uolnquisip sed [eanien _
| | | | r | O~y W papIuiag 10N suonesado SuiAiienb 1g Sului ﬁ
_ S S N S E— | - ,_,
| | | |
_ ” _, " “ W_ _ _ O-4Y (8uipjing pasopua ‘
QI Lve | | d | | ) ,* ‘0-a¥ ‘0D ul paniwiad 10N | Ajiny apisIno) Ajquiasse 3 ‘uissaooud .m:_.__.;umuscm_\,_ _
| | _ | Suipjin sojou %
| | 4 | 4 | _ O~ U1 paptuuidg 1oN faulpiing pesings |
_, _ , _ , ﬁ , Alny wv_m:; Alquiasse 13 .m:_mmwuoa ‘Buunyoejnue |
1 1 _ T EE————— e |
_ _ _ O~ ul paptudd 10N (Aseyues) ||ypue h
, [ [ = 1
| | | O~ U1 paniuid 10 | (S1iqRp _,
_ ,_ , ,, EPoRrind 10N paul g Suues|d pue| ‘uollijowsp ‘Uo1INIISU0I) ||ypue] ﬁ
1 ! w, ! i — R |
BTFVE | _ 0-4Y Sasn Jejiwis
Jgre _ | d ,. ”_ h . ‘O-Qy ‘0-D ul paniwiad JoN pue suonesado 3ul|dAdal ‘spseA agenjes ‘spiedjuny |
1 m m » ! 1 w
d | d | 4| 4 | d | d | saoueuapndde 1@ saul| UOISSILUSURI] D1L13I3|T
,_ L d M , | _ O~y W paniuuad 10N m $191u2 uonNquIsia
“ ,, | _ _ _ !
@rcve | la | | a | | | owdupmmuddioN | s191u9) e3eq
[ ., , ! _ " ‘ ——
W LVE J | d | d | d _ d 4 | O-HY ‘O-ON W peniwdiad 10N suoljels ules) pue sng |
— 1 | 1 \* T e E————— ‘l‘l
| | ,
f WiLve | | 4 | d d | d __ ., 0-IN ul payiwad 10N | (asn |ediounid) sadesesd 10 510| Sunyed ajiqowony |




” Breve , ut paruwiad 10 (Ae|dsip sajes J00pINO SUIPN|IXd

W i d 4 d 0-Qy ‘03 U P! 10N ‘asn paniwiad e yum pajelnosse) 23e.0)s JoOpPINQ |
M ul paljiwiad 10 (asn

w d . d d QN tEp=it 10N paniwsad yum pajeidosse) sasn ul-aALP/Y3noayi-aALa |
———— 1 [ 8 N S — S — | PR e —
| @RVI8VE d d 0O-ON ui payyuad JoN (219 ‘BuipuaA 32! ‘SaIAOW ‘SINLY) $ASOP| ssaulsng |
BLERLLES S | | (S . . = | oonwpewmeAN L |
,_ W8vre d d d d d d (sosn |enuapIsal |

-uou paniwiad yum pa31eIo0sse) $aININAS A10SS200Y

suondaixg Aepanp

sasn 194310

H, da | d C L owsmpowmeqn | (rondsueduameen B
% saoueuaundde
I I T el L e ot shund o) OMUAP R
__ [ T M A I O .lo-um_ MM:_@.% N ™ SETOUEM |
_“ d d d d O U1 paniuL_g 10N (s@snoyalem-luiw Suipn|axa) sasn asnoyaieM
—— +—r— 11 1 ] oddm s e Lo
__i_ LA I (R S s (S N cavooupmweton | oL
| wzve | o Jalala lalal L — sdoys suesL. |
_ WTIvE 5 q 4 p 4 0-YY ‘0-QY 400D ((H) £ ¥ € uondas 2es-|enoidde Juawsnipy
m ‘0-IN U1 paniwiad 10N Jo peog aiinbai Aeuw) S19MO] SUOIIEDIUNWIWOIS|3L
_,7 S \_Iln_lw d L 4 ) @ 3% |5 L U WPPNWRIIN ) saoueuapindde paje|a. 1 S3ul| UOREIIUNUIWIOBIAL |
| a4 d | owwumpemwmanN - samos qeeL
__Il  lalef b1 L 0-44 ‘0D U! Bw_.@mla@,‘_lii%_._mﬁucme\sm..@m.%c\.w%_a wauneas; 33emas |
_ | y q g P i 4 sasueuanundde |
| (NN G S - S (R 1 ‘suonels dwnd ‘saul| UoR23]|0d FFEM3S |
|l atey] 147 1 I  (suonesado Buahaai BuIpN|dXa) SIS BuiAYY |




sasn Adesodwa ]

arsve d d d d d d




Rezoning Evaluation

Case # 20-003
William Andrews Rezoning
Lyman Court

Parcel Information

Address PIN Parcel Size | Current Zoning | Requested Zoning
313 West Union Street | 2703156576 | 0.95 RH-CU RR-O/MID

104 Lyman Court 2703157369 | 0.29 RH-CU RR-O/MID

101 Lyman Court 2703158591 | 0.44 RH-CU RR-O/MID

103 Lyman Court 2703159443 | 0.33 RH-CU RR-O/MID

Background
An application has been submitted to rezone the properties referenced in the above table. The attached

location map also illustrates that the properties begin at the intersection of West Union Street and
extend along Lyman Court. The request would allow the current or any future owner to develop the
properties residentially to the densities provided for Medium Intensity District (MID) without the
ability to include any commercial uses as prescribed in the proposed Restricted Residential Overlay
District (RR-O). The rezoning request, as submitted, would be contingent upon recommendation of
the proposed RR-O by the Planning and Zoning Commission and ultimately upon adoption by City
Council of the same.

These properties, on May 2, 2005, were rezoned from Residential Low (RL) to Residential High
Conditional Use. A conditional use permit was issued for fourteen (14) dwelling units, to comprise
twelve (12) single family detached units and two (2) attached units (See attachment). However, the
plans under the conditional use permit have never been carried out. Ordinance 05-10Z stated that the
plans could continue with “minor” changes, however, a “material” change required City Council
approval. Section 1.4.2(C) of the current zoning ordinance states:
“Properties with existing Conditional Use District zoming shall retain their existing zoning with all
conditions as approved unless the property owner requests a map amendment to one of the Joning
designations as set forth in this Ordinance.”
Therefore, City Council cannot grant an amendment to the CU Permit and it is necessary for the
property to be rezoned for it to be developed in a fashion that is a “material change” from what was
originally approved.

On August 16, 2018 the Planning and Zoning Commission heard and recommended denial of a request
for the properties to be rezoned to MID. Mr. Andrews then filed an appeal which placed the matter
before City Council on September 10, 2018. That request ultimately failed.

Earlier this year, city staff was contacted by Brian Gulden, an attorney representing Mr. Andrews, about
the possibility of creating a text amendment that would allow Mr. Andrews to develop the property in
such a way as to restrict the permitted uses of his property to exclude commercial as Mr. Andrews felt
that was the objection to his 2018 request.

The result of that effort was a proposal for a new overlay district (RR-O) that could be applied
throughout the City of Morganton and its ET] and not simply Mr. Andrews’ properties.



Zone Comparison

The Conditional Use District was a zoning tool available in the previous zoning ordinance. Its intent
was to allow zoning districts in certain locations that would, absent special conditions, be
inappropriately zoned. The conditional use district was attached to a standing zoning designation so
that a property could be developed, with special conditions that ensured the intent of the zoning
ordinance was realized. The current zoning ordinance does not provide for conditional use zoning
and in fact, the state of North Carolina has removed Conditional Use Zoning as a tool effective July 1,
2021.

The Medium Intensity District (MID) is intended for a variety of medium to high density residential
and low to medium intensity civic, institutional, office, service, and retail uses designed to keep the
impact on adjacent residential areas at a minimum.

The Restricted Residential Overlay (RR-O) is crafted to restrict uses in the various underlying zoning
districts while allowing the residential density of said districts.

Public Services

Access — The property at 313 West Union Street can be accessed by either West Union Street, a minor
arterial, or Lyman Court, a fourteen (14) feet wide road used for residential access to properties fronting
its borders. The other three properties are accessed only by Lyman Court. Because Lyman Court is
substandard according to City street standards, it would have to be improved for development to occur.

Water — A 6 inch cast iron pipe waterline currently connects from West Union Street towards West
Concord Street and as such, water is available.

Sewer — Sewer flows in two directions along Lyman Court, towards West Union Street and West
Concord Street, leaving approximately a 150 feet gap between manholes. Upgrades will be necessary
to serve certain portions of the property.

Planned Land Use

The City’s 2030 Future Land Use map indicates Residential Low Density as the continued future use
of the property. A review of the attached Future Land Use map illustrates that all the surrounding
properties are designated for Residential Low Density.

Future Rezoning

Future rezoning considerations should fully take into consideration the analysis considered in
determining future land use as part of the Mission 2030 Plan as well as the recently adopted Downtown
Master Plan. Should future rezoning occur, it should be considered concurrently with a review of all
relative plans for this area as adopted by City Council.

Spot Zoning

This request will not constitute spot zoning since these properties are adjacent to a property zoned
CBD and the MID zoning district by its definition exists to allow residential uses, and other uses in a
way that they are appropriate adjacent to residential uses.

Impact to Surrounding Properties

The primary impact to the surrounding land would be the increase of traffic, particularly for those
residences located on or adjacent to Lyman Court. Other impacts are possible depending on the density
and development type the current owner or any future owner would consider.

Staff Recommendation



This rezoning request is adverse to the goals as stated in the Mission 2030 Plan in that it proposes a
higher residential density than the recommended 2 single family dwelling units per acre. However, a
need for higher density residential density of recognized and recommended for the area within %2 mile
of the intersection of Union Street and Sterling Street. Lyman Court is approximately 1/3 of a mile
from that intersection. Further, an MID/RR-O would provide a transition from the Central Business
District with a density potentially limited only by height to the existing single family neighborhood that
fronts West Union Street. All development standards that apply within the MID zoning district would
apply along with additional dimensional standards related to height and setbacks for infill lots.

Considering the above, staff recommends approval of this request.



D & D Services
305 E. Union 5t ,

Zoning Map Suite A100

- . Munrganton, NC
Amendment Application 28655P:
828.438.5260F:
828.438.5264

Fee: $750.00 All pages must be completely fllled out before application
Fees are subject to change without notice Is accepted, For assistance fliling out this application,
contact the Development & Deslgn Services Office.

To the Planning & Zoning Commission and Clty Councll of Morganton:

| (we), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the City Planning and Zoning
Commission and the City Councll to amend the Zoning Map of the Clty of Morganton as herelnafter requested, and in
support of thls application, the following facts are shown:

1) It is desired and requested that the property described below be rezoned from its current classification

CU ¢ Mid & Overlay, RR-O

of to the classification o

2) The property sought to be rezoned is located at (street address or description of location)

101 Lyman Court

(You may access Burke County Parcel information at www.gis.burkenc.org to obtain

the information requested below.)

Parcel #1

Size of tract A4 acres

Deed Book e page 306
Tax parcel REID # 2656

The property sought to be rezoned is owned by:

William Andrews, 4721 NW 27th Avenue, Boca Raton, FL 33434
Owners name(s) and address

Mailing address (if different than above)

(For additional tracts to be rezoned please attach additional sheets with the same information as for parcel 1.}



3) Attach a legal description of all property for which rezoning is requested.

(Copies of deeds are available online from the Burke County Register of Deeds Office

Link: www.burkenc.org/departments/register-of-deeds

See attached Deed for such parcel sought to be rezoned

Applicant information
William Andrews

Name:
Malling Address: 4721 NW 27th Avenue
Phone: 561-715-5500

Alternate phone: 1n/a

Clty/State/Zip: Boca Raton, FL 33434

Emalk: wfa4ds@yahoo.com

Emall addresses are only used by this office for correspondence with the
ppilcant if needed

Consultant Information
Name: Brian D. Gulden, The Van Winkle Law Firm

Address: 11 North Market Street, Asheville, NC 28801

Phone: 828-258-2991 ext. 2410

Emall: bgulden@vwlawfirm.com




g“ﬁ!

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

Tax Lot No Parce! Identificr No 46-12-1-9

Venfied by, County on the day of , 2004
by

Ma1l after recording to

Thts mstrument wes prepared by THOMAS M, STARNES, 118 N, Steriing 51, Morganton, NC 28655

| Bnef tien for the index  H/L 101 L C Morganton

THIS DEED made this _10th day of _November , 2004, by and between
GRANTOR GRANTEE
Elva B, Strickiand Wilham F. Andrews
D+E+S+1+G+N SOLUTIONS
4721 NW 27" Avenue
Boca Raton, FL 33434

Enter 10 appropuate block for cach panty name, sddress, and, if appropnste, chamcter of entity, e q corporation ot partnership

The designation Grantor and Grantee as used herewn shall include said parties, their heirs, successore, and assigns, and shalt
mclude singular, plural, masculine, femunine or neuter ss requuired by context

Witnesscth, that the Grantor, for a valusble consideration paid by the Grantee, the receipt of which 15 heteby acknowledged,
has and by these presents does grant, bargan, sell and convey unto the Graatee m fee stmple, all that certaim lot or parce] of

land situated 1n the Cuy of __Morganton . Morganton Tovwnshp, BURKE County, North
Carolina, and more particubarly described as follows

BEGINNING on an existing 1ron pipe at the East right of way boundary line of Lyman Court in the City of
Morganton, the same being the Southwest corner of the Charles R, Wakefield property (Book 761, Page 312, Burke
County Registry), and runs with the South hines of the Wakefield property and the Stephen P, Daniels, Jr property
(Book 518, Page 973, Burke County Registry), North 56° 8' 30" East 164.41 feet to an existing 3/4 inch iron pipe;
thence with the West bne of the Giant Genie Corporation Tract I property (Book 772, Page 665, Burke County
Registry), South 35°79' 57" East 109 76 feet to an exsshing 3/4 inch iron pipe, the Northeast corner of the Deward
W. Powell property (Baok 407, Page 309, Burke County Registry) thence with the North line of the Powell property,
South 56° 8' 30" West 174 63 fect to an existing 3/4 inch 1ron pipe at the East nght of way boundary line of Lyman
Court, thence with the East nght of way boundary line of Lyman Court, North 30° West 109.97 feet to the point of
BEGINNING, and containmg 0.43 acres more or less

The same being that certan property described by Deed to Elva B. Sinckland from Larry L Crowder and wife,
Kathy P Crowder dated and recorded January 2, 2003 in Book 1192, Page 262, Burke County Register of Deeds

N C Bar Amsoc Form No 3 © 1975, Revised © 1977

14475 300



The property heremnabove described was acquired by Grantor by mstrument recorded n

A map showing the above described property is recorded 1n Plat Book , Page .

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid lot or parcel of land and all privileges and appurtenances thereto
belongng to the Grantee 1n fee simple.

And the Grantor covenants with the Grantee, that Grantor 15 seized of the premises m fee simple, has the nght to convey the
same n fee sanple, that title 1s marketable and free and clear of all encumbrances, and that Grantor will warrant and defend
the title against the lawful claims of alt persons whomsoever except for the exceptions hereinafier stated

Title to the property heremabove descnibed 15 subject to the following exceptions

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Granto has bereunto set his hand 4nd teal, or if corporate, has caused thus instrument to be ugned m
1ts cotporate nume by its duly suthonzed Board of Ducctors, the day and year first above witten

USE BLACK INK ONLY .
‘_Elne M- Eleclo sl 5o
(Cotporate Name) ELVAB STRICKLAND
By (SEAL)
Presid
ATTEST
(SEAL)
Sccretary (SEAL)
NORTHCAROLINA, __ Buke (o
1, a Notary Public of the Counry and State aforesad, certify lhnt Elva B. Strickiand
Grantor, personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the of the foregoing instrument

then my hand and officia] stamp or seal, this 25th day of June, 2004

My commussion expues WA_ .%qa‘ i . { ??W Notary Public

NORTH CAROLINA, County

1, 2 Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify that .

personally came before me this day and scknowledged that he 1 S y of
a North Caralia corporation,

and that by suthonty duly grven and as the act of the corporation, the foregoung instrument was ngned 10 115

name by s dent, and attested by as 1y

Secremy Witness my hand and offical stamp or seal, thus
day of 2004 ’
My « T Notary Public
—

The foregomg Cernficates of

13/ase cetified 10 be correct This tnstrument and
this cesuficate are duly registered at the date and tme and 1n the Book and Page shown on the first page heref

REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR BURKE COUNTY

By Deputy/A - Reguster of Deeds

N C Bat Assoc For No 3 © 1976, Revised © 1977

307




ELIZABETH T COOPER
REGISTER OF DEEDS, BURKE
JUDICIAL BUILDING
201 SOUTH GREEN STREET
MORGANTON, NC 28655

Filed For Registration:  11/10/2004 11:00:43 AM
Book; RE 1413 Page: 306-208
Document No.: 2004016519

DEED 3IPGS $17.00
NC REAL ESTATE EXCISE TAX: $200.00
Recorder: JBRISTOL

State of North Carolina, County of Burke

The foregoing certificate of JANIS K ROGERS Notary is certified to be correct. This 10TH of November 2004
ELIZABETH T COOPER , REGISTER OF DEEDS

g:;wmm. D Bk At

*2004016519*

2004016519 20 e




D & D Services
305 E. Union St ,

Zoning Map Suite AL00

Meorganton, NC

§ Amendment Application 28655

828.438.5260F:
828.438.5264

Fee: $750.00 All pages must be completely filled out before application
Fees ars subject to change without notice Is accepted, For assistance filling out this application,
contact the Development & Deslgn Services Office.

To the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Councli of Morgantan:

I {(we), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the City Planning and Zoning
Commisslon and the City Councll to amend the Zoning Map of the City of Morganton as herelnafter requested, and in
support of this application, the following facts are shown:

1) It is desired and requested that the property described below be rezoned from its current classification

of _CU to the classification of Mid & Overlay, RR-O

2) The property sought to be rezoned is located at (street address or description of location)

103 Lyman Court

(You may access Burke County Parcel information at www.gis.burkenc.org to obtain

the information requested below.)

Parcel #1

Size of tract 0> actes

Deed Book 1ah? page 309
Tax parcel REID # 6736

PIN EXT # 2703-15-9443

The property sought to be rezoned is owned by:

William Andrews, 4721 NW 27th Avenue, Boca Raton, FL 33434
Owners name(s) and address

Mailing address (if different than above)

(For additional tracts to be rezoned please attach additional sheets with the same information as for parcel 1.)




3) Attach a legal description of all property for which rezoning is requested.

(Copies of deeds are available online from the Burke County Register of Deeds Office

Link: www.burkenc.orgldepartments/;rqgjsﬁter-of~deeds

See attached Deed for such parcel sought to be rezoned

icant infor
Name: Wwilliam Andrews

Malling Address: 4721 N.W. 27th Avenue

561-715-5500

Boca Raton, FL 33434

Clty/State/Zlp:

Email: wfa4ds@yahoo.com

Emall addresses are only used by this office for correspondence with the
licant if nesded. .

Phone:
Alternate phone: n/a op
Name: Drian D. Gulden, The Van Winkle Law Firm

aAddress: 11 North Market Street, Asheville, NC 28801
Phone: 828-258-2991 ext 2410

Email: bgulden@vwlawﬁrm.com




[ LT

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

Tax Lot No Parce! dennfies No, 46-12-1-10
Venfied by County on the day of , 2004
by

Mail after recording to

This snstrument was prepared by 118 N. Sterling 8 Il 2

Bref dmﬂ for the mdex  H/L 103 Lmln Courl! Morm

THIS DEED made thus _10th day of November , 2004, by and between
GRANTOR GRANTEE
Elva B. Stnckland William F. Andrews
D+E+S+I+G+N SOLUTIONS
472ANW 27" Avenue
Boca Raton, PL 33434

Entes 10 sppropnate block for each party rame, address, and, if appropnate, chatscter of couty, € q corporation of partaership

‘The designation Grantor and Grantee a8 used herein shall include satd parties, their heus, successors, and assigns, and shall
include smgular, plural, masculine, femsnine or neuter as required by context

Witnesseth, that the Grantor, for 2 valuable consideration patd by the Grantee, the receipt of which 1s hereby acknowledged,
has and by these presents does grant, bargun, sell and convey unto the Grantee in fee sumple, all that certain lot of pareel of

land situated 1n the Ciry of ___Morgaaton . Morganton Township, BURKE County, North
Carolina, and more parucularly descubed as follows

BEGINNING 2t a nail 1n Lyman Court, the Northwest corner of Tract One conveyed to Mitzy Stnckland
Hendrix by Deed recorded m Book 972, Page 490, and runs thence within Lyman Court North 28° 32' 57" West
7 94 feet to a nal, thence, North 56° 59" 40" Bast 7.50 feet to an won 1n the East margm of Lyman Court, thence,
the same course, North 56° 59" 49" East 175 94 feet to an ron1n the West boundary of Burke Chanlable Properties,
Inc (Book 919, Page 1511), thence, wath the boundary of Burke Chanitable Propertics, Inc., South 34° 29" 17" East
80 feet to an wron, thence, with the new hne established as the Northerly boundary of Tract One conveyed to Mitz
Stnckland Hendrix by Deed recorded 1n Book 972, Page 490, South 57° 40" 32" West 191 58 feet to the Beginning,
contatmng 0 34 acres and beng the property conveyed to Elva B. Stnckiand recorded m Book 871, Page 685, after
excepting and excluding asmall portion along the Southerly boundary thereofconveyed to Mitz Stnckland Hendrix
by Deed recorded in Book 972, Page 490.

The same being that certain property described by Deed to Elva B. Stnckland from Nora Louise Powell dated and
recorded November 4, 1996 i Book 87 1, Page 685, Burke County Register of Deeds

NG Bar Assoc Form No 301975, Revued © 1977

i1y 307




The property hereinabove described was acquired by Grantor by wnstrument recorded

A map showing the above described property 18 recorded 1n Plat Book , Page

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforcsaid lot or parcel of land and ali privileges and appurtenances thereto
belongmg to the Grantee in fee simple.

And the Grantor covenants with the Grantee, that Grantor 18 scized of the premses in fee sumple, has the nght to convey the
same 11 foe simple, that ttle 18 marketable and free and clear of ail encumbrances, and that Grantor will warrant and defend
the title against the lawful clums of all persons whomsoever except for the cxceptions heremafier stated

“I'tle to the property hereinabove described 15 subject to the following excephtions

N WITNESS WHERECF, the Graotor has hercunto set bus band and sexl, or 1f cocporate, has caused thus mstrument to be sgned 10
113 corporste name by its cdly suthonzed Board of Ducctots, the day and yenr first above wntten

USE BLACK INK ONLY
- . BALY
(Corporate Name} ELVA B STRICKLAND
By (SEAL)
President
ATTEST
(SEAL)
Secretity (SEAL}
ORTH CAROLINA, __ Burke County
Notary Publee of the County and State aforesasd, cerufy that B,

_BraB. Stockland . —
tot, petsonslly appeared before me this day snd acknowledged the execution of the forgoing instrument
35 my haod and officnl stamp ot seal, this 25¢h duy of June, 2004

y COMUUINGN EXPITes _Lgbg/L_ /%__{ )4# Motary Public

e

u
SEAL - STAMP NORTH CAROLINA, County

1,2 Notary Public of the County and State aforesad, cerufy that o
personally came before me thus day and acknowledged that _____ he 13 Secretary of
1 North Carolina corporation,
and that by suthonty duly given and as the 3t of the corporation, the foregoing instrument was sgned 1o 1y
name by it Premdent, and attested by as s
Secretary Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this

day of 2004
My cot pire: ___Notary Publc

The foregoing Certificates of

18/ ate cernfied (o be correct This nstrumeat and
this ceraficate ate duly tegistered at the date and pime 2nd in the Book and Page shown on the first page hereof

REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR BURKE COUNTY
By Deputy/Assustant - Register of Deeds

NC Bar Assoc Form No 3 © 1976, Revised © 1977

1)




ELIZABETH T COOPER
REGISTER OF DEEDS, BURKE
JUDICIAL BUILDING

201 SOUTH GREEN STREET
MORGANTON, NC 28855

Filed For Registration: 1111012004 11:03:41 AM
Book: RE 1413 Page: 308-311
Documaent No.: 2004016520
DEED 3PGS $17.00
NC REAL ESTATE EXCISE TAX:  $200.00
Racorder: JBRISTOL

A

State of North Carolina, County of Burke

The foregoing cortificate of JANIS L. ROGERS Notary is certified to be correct. This 10TH of November 2004
ELIZABETH T COOPER , REGISTER OF DEEDS
<

oy “%’VW‘*-/«% Y. B puohed

Deputyl, n{Roglsur J(:bsada

*2004016520*

2004016520 1




D & D Services
305 E. Union 5t

ZOI‘IiI‘Ig Map Suite AL00

Morganton, NC

: Amendment Application 28655

828.438.5260F:
828.438.5264

Fee: $750.00 All pages must be completely filled out before application
Fees are subject to change without notice is accepted. For assistance filling out this appllcation,
contact the Development & Deslgn Services Office.

To the Planning & Zoning Commission and Clty Councll of Morganton:

| (we), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the City Planning and Zoning
Commission and the Clty Council to amend the Zoning Map of the City of Morganton as herelnafter requested, and in
support of this application, the following facts are shown:

1) It is desired and requested that the property described below be rezoned from its current classification

Ccu .
of to the classification of Mid & Overlay, RR-O

2) The property sought to be rezoned is located at (street address or description of location)

104 Lyman Court

(You may access Burke County Parcel information at www.gis burkenc.org to obtain
the information requested below.)
Parcel #1

29
Size of tract

Deed Book _1373 page 758

9142

Tax parcel REID #
2703-15-7369

PIN EXT #

The property sought to be rezoned is owned by:

Owners name(s) and address William Andrews, 4721 NW 27th Avenue, Boca Raton, FL 33434

Mailing address (if different than above)

(For additional tracts to be rezoned please attach additional sheets with the same information as for parcel 1.)



3) Attach a legal description of all property for which rezoning is requested.

(Copies of deeds are available online from the Burke County Register of Deeds Office
Link: www.burkenc.org/departments/register-of-deeds

See attached Deed for such parcel sought to be rezoned

A n rmation

Name: Villiam Andrews City/State, ZIp: Boca Raton, FL. 33434

Mal“ng Address: 4721 NW. 27th Avenue Email: Wfa4ds@yah00_com

Phone:  561-715-5500

Alternate phone- I'l/ a Emall addresses :;o only used by this office for correspondence with the
' applicant if needed.

Consultant information
Name: Brian D. Gulden, The Van Winkle Law Firm

Address: 11 North Market Street, Asheville, NC 28801
Phone: 528-258-2991 ext 2410
Emall: bgulden@vwlawfirm.com




URERARARNEY

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

Tax Lot No Parcel Identifier No __ 46-12-1-14

Venified by County on the day of 2 2004
by

Matl afier recording to

Thus instrument was prepared by THOMAS M. STARNES, 118 N. Sterling St.. Morganton, NC 28635

Brief description for the index  H/L 104 Lyman Court,

THIS DEED made this __25th day of __June, 2004, by and between
GRANTOR GRANTEE
Frank Cooper William F. Andrews
4T2INW 27 Avenue
Boca Raton, FL 33434

Enter tn appropriate block for each party name, address, and, 1f approprate, chamcter of ennity, € q corporation ot partnership

The designation Grantor snd Grantee as used herein shall inchide said parties, their heirs, successors, and sesigns, and shall
melude singular, plural, masculing, feminune or neuter as required by context

Witnesseth, that the Grantot, fo a valuable consideration paid by the Grantes, the recaipt of which 1s hereby acknowledged,
has and by these presents does gront, bargan, sell 2nd convey unto the Grantee in fee sumple, all that certan lot or parcel of
land situated 1n the City of _ Morganton . _Morganton Tovmship, BURKE County, North
Carolina, and more particularly described as follows

BEGINNING at a point tn the center of Lyman Court, the same being the Southeast corner of the propesty heretofore
conveyed to William F Andrews by Decd feom Claude Edgar Hoyle, Jr, et al recorded in Book 1367, Page 681, Burke County
Reggater of Deeds and runs thence with the boundary of Andrews South 60° 00" 00" West B 75 feet ta the West edpe of the paved
surface of Lyman Court, thence, the same course, South 60° 00" 00" West 138 75 fect to an iton pipe in the East boundary of
Bonfield (Bock 942, Page 657) thence, with the East boundary of Bonficld South 30° 00' 00* East 89 27 feet toa nagl setin a
pipe, the Northwest comet of McGimsey (Book 794, Page 1118), thence, with the Northerly boundacy of McGimsey North 59°
08’ 30" Hast 145 80 feet to the center of Lyman Court, thence, wath the center of Lyman Coust North 28° 55' 38" West 87 09
feet to the Beginnung, the same constituting that certain property heretofore conveyed to Frank Cooper by Deed from Delene
B Clatke recorded October 8, 1987 in Book 733, Page 344, Regster of Deeds for Burke County, North Carolina

The foregoing descrption was made from a survey by David ] Wilson Sucveying, Inc dated June 21, 2004 nded “Survey
of Propesty for Willam Andrews™

N € Bar Assoc Form No 39 1976, Revised © 1977

1 373-75F




The property hereinabove descnibed was acquired by Grantor by instrument recorded 1n

A map showang the above descnibed property 1s recorded mn Plat Book . Page

TOHAVE ANDTO HOLD the aforesud lot or parcel ofand and all privileges and appuntenances theteto belonging to the Grantes
fee ssmple

And theGrantor covenants with the Graniee, that Grantor is sezed of the premises in fee simple, has the nght to convey the same in fee
sunple, that tile 1s marketable and free and clear of all encutmbtances, and that Grantor will wartant and defend the tide sgamst the biwful
claims of all persons whomsoever except for the excepbons heremafier stated

Title to the property heremabove described 15 subject to the following exceptions

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Grantor has hereunto set his hand and seal, or 1f corporate, has caused thas snstrument 1o be signed in
1ts corporate name by its duly authonzed Board of Durectors, the day and year first above written

USE BLACK INK ONLY
e Crgmen. s
(Corporate Name) FRANK COOPER

By (SEAL)
ATTEST

{SEAL)

Secretary (SEAL)

SEAL - STAMP NORTH CAROLINA, __ Burke County

1, s Notary Public of the County and State aforesasd, cernfy that __Frank Cooper
Grantor, personally appeared befors me this day and acknowledged the

I the

gOmng NStrament

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, ths of June, 2004 ﬂ

My commussion expires ¥ # (=4 4 otary Public

NORTH CAROLINA, County

I, a Notary Public of the County and State sforesad, certify that

personally came before me thus day and acknowledged that he 1 Secretary of
a Niorth Carolina corperation,

and that by authonty duly given and as the act of the corporation, the foregoing nstrament was signed n s

nime by s President, and  attested by [T 1]

Secretary Witness my haod and official samp or seal, tus
day of , 2004
My commussion expires Notary Pubbc

The foregoing Cemnficates of

18/are certified to be cortect This mstoument and
thus certificate aze duly regstered at the date and tme and tn the Book and Page shown on the first page hereof

REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR BURKE COUNTY

By Deputy/ Assustant - Register of Deeds

N C Bar Assoc Forin No 3 © 1976, Revised © 1977

7<$Y




ELIZABETH T COOPER
REGISTER OF DEEDS, BURKE
JUDICIAL BUILDING
201 SOUTH GREEN STREET
MORGANTON, NC 28655

Filed For Registration: 0672512004 12:09:50 PM
Book: RE 1373 Page: 758-760
Document No.: 2004009299

DEED 3PGS $17.00
NC REAL ESTATE EXCISE TAX: $170.00
Recorder: BTHOMAS

State of North Carchna, County of Burke

Tha foregong certificate of THOMAS M STARNES Notary is certified to be correct. This 26TH of Juna 2004
ELIZABETH T COOPER , REGISTER OF DEEDS

By: \BMLM P
Wlttant Reglster of Deads

*2004009299*

2004009299 744




D & D Services
305 E. Union St ,

Zoning Map Suite AL00

Marganton. NC

Amendment Application 28655P;

828.438.5260F:
828.438.5264

Fee: $750.00 All pages must be completely fllled out before application
Fees are subject to change without notice Is accepted. For assistance fllling out this application,
contact the Development & Deslgn Services Offlce.

To the Planning & Zoning Commisslon and City Councli of Morganton:

I (we), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the City Planning and Zoning
Commission and the Clty Council to amend the Zoning Map of the City of Morganton as hereinafter requested, and in
support of this application, the following facts are shown:

1) It is desired and requested that the property described below be rezoned from its current classification

of CU& Overlay NC-O ¢ Mid & Overlay RR-O

to the classification o

2) The property sought to be rezoned is located at (street address or description of location)

313 W. Union Street

(You may access Burke County Parcel information at www.gis.burkenc.org to obtain

the information requested below.)

Parcel #1

Size of tract _2> 3CFeS

Deed Book __ 1367 page i
Tax parcel REID # °193

PIN EXT # 2703-15-6576

The property sought to be rezoned is owned by:

William Andrews, 4721 NW 27th Avenue, Boca Raton, FL 33434
Owners name(s) and address

Mailing address (if different than above)

(For additional tracts to be rezoned please attach additional sheets with the same information as for parcel 1.)



3) Attach a legal description of all property for which rezoning is requested.

(Copies of deeds are available online from the Burke County Register of Deeds Office
Link: www.burkenc.org/departments/register-of-deeds

See attached Deed for such parcel sought to be rezoned

Applicant information

Name: Villlam Andrews Clty/State, Zlp: Boca Raton, FL 33434

Mailing Address: 4721 N.W. 27th Avenue Emall: Wfadds@yahoo.com

Phone: >01-715-5500

Alternate phone: n/a 5;7:::::::& are only used by this offics for correspandence with the

Name: Drian D. Gulden, The Van Winkle Law Firm ) )L[C"/}y/i_
Address: 11 North Market Street, Asheville, NC 28801

Phone: 828-258-2991 ext 2410 I/UI Letpm F /4\111;:6 we

Email:  bgulden@vwlawfirm.com




Prepared by: Martha McMurray-Russ, Attorney,
P. ©. Box 733,
Morganton, N, C. 28680-0753

NORTH CAROLINA

BENEFICIARIES' DEED
BURKE COUNTY

THIS DEED, made this thegléﬂ'day of May, 2004, by and between
CLAUDE EDGAR HOYLE, JR., AS EXECUTOR OF THE ESTATE OF MYRTLE
HUDSON HOYLE, DECEASED, AND CLAUDE EDGAR HOYLE, JR.,
INDIVIDUALLY, AND WIFE, NANCY K. HOYLE, DAVID HUDSON HOYLE,
SINGLE, LINDA HOYLE BRASWELL AND HUSBAND, FRED H. BRASWELL,
parties of the first part, hereinafter called "GRANTORS"; and
WILLIAM F. ANDREWS, of 4721 NW 27" Avenue, Boca Raton, Florida
33434., party of the second part, hereinafter called "Grantee":

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, MYRTLE HUDSON HOYLE died testate on March 9, 2002,
and her estate is being administered and is recorded in the office
of the Clerk of Burke County Superior Court, Estate File 02 E 225;
and

WHEREAS, CLAUDE EDGAR HOYLE, JR. has qualified ag the
Executor of this estate and was appointed as such on April 15,
2002, and at this time is acting as Executor in this estate; and

WHEREAS, at the time of her death MYRTLE HUDSON HOYLE was

seized of the fee simple ownership in the lands hereinafter
described; and

WHEREAS, wunder the Last Will and Testament of Myrtle Hudson
Hoyle, she willed and devised all of her property t¢ her husband,
Claude Edgar Hoyle, Sr., if he were then living, or 1f he should
predecease her, then to her children, Claude Edgar Hoyle, Jr.,
David Hudson Hoyle and Linda Hoyle Christenberry, now Linda Hoyle
Braswell, to be divided equally; and

WHEREAS, Claude Edgar Hoyle, Sr. predeceased his wife; and

WHEREAS, Claude Edgar Hoyle, Jr., David Hudson Hoyle, and
Linda Hoyle Braswell now own the full simple interest in the




hereinafter described real property and have the authority to
convey the same; and

WHEREAS, the first Notice to Creditors was published on April
19, 2002; and

WHEREAS, the Executor has paid all estate indebtedness or
has made satisfactory arrangement to pay all indebtedness; and

WHEREAS, the Executor has joined in the execution of this
deed to show his consent to this transfer; and

WHEREAS, more than two years have passed since the death of
MYRTLE HUDSON HOYLE, however the estate has remained open.

NOW, THEREFURE, Grantors, as hereinabove stated for and in
consideration of TEN DOLLARS and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, have
given, granted, bargained, scld and conveyed and by these presents
do gave, grant, bargain, sell, convey and confirm unto WILLIAM F.
ANDREWS, the Grantee, his heirs and assigns, the following
described tract or parcel of land located in the Caity of
Morganteon, Morganton Township, Burke County, North Carolina:

BEGINNING at a nail set in concrete in the southwest right of way
limit boundary line of West Union Street, this beginning point
being the northeast corner of the Kenneth R. Benfield and wife,
Rhonda €. Bonfield tract of land described in Book 942, Page 657,
Burke Registry, and runa thence from this point of beginning with
the southwest right of way limit boundary line of West Union

Street North 60+ 21+ 35" East 146.00 feet to a p.k. nail in the
centerline of Lyman Court; thence with the centerline of Lyman

Court South 30¢ 07r 57" East 295.60 feet to a point, corner with
tract of land now owned by Frank Cooper, see Book 7323, Page 344,
Burke Registry; thence with the boundary line of the tract of land
now owned by Frank Cooper the following two (2) courses and

distances: South 60c 00’ 007 West 8.75 feet to a ¥" rod in the
westerly margin of pavement of Lyman Court, and (2) the same

course, South €00 00 00" West 138.75 feet to a 1” pipe found, a
control corner in the boundary line of the tract of land owned by

RBonfield; thence with the Bonfield’'s boundary line North 290 50/
30" West 296.52 feet to the point of beginning, containing 1.00
acre, more or less, and being subject to the right of way for
Lyman Court.

This description ie according to plat prepared by David J. Wilson
Surveying, Inc., captioned “Survey of Property for william
Andrews”, dated February 24, 2004, drawing number 04-13.

The above described tract of land is that described in deed by
porothy W. Francis and husband, Spencer W. Francis, Lois W. Cox
and husband, Eugene Cox, Maricn M. Maddrey, unmarried, Evelyn M.
Nolan and husband Louis €. Nolan, heirs at law and collateral next
of kin of Mrs. Lois W. Wynkoop, to Claude E. Hoyle and Myrtle L.
Hoyle, as husband and wife, dated June 16, 1962, and recorded in
Boock 213, Page 662, Burke Registry.

The above described tract of land is also identified on the Burke




County tax maps by tax parcel identification number 46-12-1-15,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described premises, together
with all privileges and appurtenances thereuntc belonging unto the
Grantee, his heirs and assigns in fee simple.

And the Grantors covenant that they are seized of said
premises in fee simple, and have the right to convey the same in
fee simple; that said premises are free from all encumbrances; and
that they will warrant and defend the said title to the same
against the lawful claims of all persons whomscever; and CLAUDE
EDGAR HOYLE, JR. as Executor of the estate of MYRTLE HUDSON HOYLE
does hereby covenant that he has not placed or suffered to be
placed any presently existing lien or encumbrance on said premises
and that he will warrant and defend the title to the same against
the lawful claims of all persons claiming by, through or on
account of the Estate of MYRTLE HUDSON HOYLE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantors as above set forth, have
hereunto get their hands and seals, the day and year first above
written.

ESTATE OF MYRTLE HUDSON HOQYLE

NORTH CARROLINA

BURKE COUNTY

I, _Jaa's { 6&‘“ , Notary Public, do
hereby certify tha®l CLAUDE EDGAR HOYLE, JR., AS EXECUTOR AND

CLAUDE EDGAR HOYLE, JR., INDIVIDUALLY, AND WIFE, NANCY K. HOYLE,
personally appeared before me and acknowledged the due execution
of the foregoing instrument.

":‘ 3 'G’ this the 5 day of May, 2004.

/WOTAR, X




NORTH CAROLINA
BURKE COUNTY

I, ,'lh“," % égﬂ; . Notary Public, do
hereby certify that Q@AVID HUDSON HOYLE, SINGLE, personally

appeared before me and acknowledged the due execution of the
foregoing instrument.

Witness

d seal, this the gy~ day of May, 2004.

1,___Janie K fooers , Notary Publie, do
hereby certify that LINIA HOYLE BRASWELL AND HUSBAND, FRED H.
BRASWELL personally appeared before me and acknowledged the due
execution of the foregoing instrument.




ELIZABETH T COOPER
REGISTER OF DEEDS, BURKE
JUDICIAL BUILDING
201 SOUTH GREEN STREET
MORGANTON, NC 28655

Filed For Regstration: 06/04/2004 11.08:49 AM
Book: RE 1367 Page: 881-835
Document No.: 2004008132

DEED 5PGS $23.00
NC REAL ESTATE EXCISE TAX: $480.00
Recorder; STAFF

State of North Carolina, County of Burke

Tha foregoing certificate of JANIS K ROGERS Notary Is cortified to be correct This 4TH of June 2004
ELIZABETH T COOPER , REGISTER OF DEEDS

\
> NPT
Dep Register of Deeds

*2004008132%*

2004008132 _ T1e




(o)

Overlay (NC-0O)

Neighborhood
Conservation

\




= M
2030 Future Land Use
- Exclusive Industrial

hy [ ] Light Industrial / Flex
- General Commerical / Retail

%{ Planned Destination Commercial

$ X - Institutional / Governmental

15| Commerical / Residential Mixed
/
N\
W
\é‘}
~ \oy
e
i
0
! ©

I:l Central Business District
ropertydPropose
U

m Recreation And Open Space
3 Rezﬁn"g’ Fro‘m
: T,oID aR -@"
O

X
S 0,
2

(73]
‘%0'
V)

<

I:l Residential Medium Density
Planned Residential Mixed Use
V.
o
%s

8




Z

Legend

@ Water Pumps
[ Water Meters
® Water Valves

. Hydrants
(& Clean Outs

@ Manholes
Water Lines
Line Status
= |jve
== Dead
Sewer Lines
Line Status

=== |ljve

Y&=={ Dead

2
\ 90 PropertyiProposed
o toBo Reomedfaem
< O BMDARO
s QO {\63 g
A z Q0 OV
N %
.. & =
Q< %‘7 =
D = o0 ‘
E X KN
<33  6& &
L0 > r 'zﬁ
m & A




’ Property Proposed

‘ to Be Rezoned From
CU To MID & RR-O




[ Steeple m.
|_Heights_Ln\ \©

Property Proposed
o Be Rezoned From
CU To MID & RR-O

RN

~AI\I Trqfﬁc‘-Coqnis Come |
'Frgm 2017 AA‘DT Data
_Uqlwe_lqdicgteq




s
KENNETH R. & RHONDA C. BONFIELD - 2§§§
942-657 g % ? 5 & é
——— [3) .
§.8 ¥igg
=59 ! m a —
gdg =533
_—
= @ .
MITZI S, HENDRIX L = 3
972-490 E o B
ROBHRT M. & JUDY T. McGIMSEY - =
784-1118 i ==y B
/ e = )=
2 ~ 2
a 3 g
=0 o 3
L-2 o= T T
'-.l-—.-:..-._ E
I-l-.-.-._. §
&
90" (+/-) *wmnw RESIDENCE
SCALE 1" = 50°'=-0"
2
100° (+/-) 4\ DANIEL RESIDENCE §'
3
OPEN SPACE CALCULATIONS § §
PROPERTY AREA = 84,344.67 SQFT. & 9 o
OPEN SPACE AREA = 52.194.47 SQFT. gE § §
PERCENTAGE OF OPEN SPACE = G1.88% fg z| |8
m )_ [re—
: Z 5
s g - - o 2<s| [
Ry 7 ® - = OPEN SPACE STRUCTURES 8 b faxz
w0 é . [74 9%
L b4 S a o
= % o 8 -
% ‘ S5 PRIVATE DRIVE CARRAGE HOUSE w s z .9
"5 BURKE CHARITABLE PROPERTIES, INC. L7 3 — ;‘o
919-1511 / L ¥
< EX g |3
&
. YARD AREA (f)
| |




Ordinance No. 05 - /62

AN ORDINANCE TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 1.934 ACRES LOCATED
AT 101, 103, & 104 LYMAN COURT AND 313 W. UNION ST FROM
RESIDENTIAL LOW (RL) AND RESIDENTIAL HIGH (RH) TO
RESIDENTIAL HIGH CONDITIONAL USE (RH-CU)

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Morganton that the
following described properties be rezoned from Residential Low (RL) and
Residential High (RH) to Residential High Conditional Use (RH-CU):

BEGINNING at a point in the southern right-of-way limit boundary line of
West Union Street, said point being the point of intersection of the centerline of
Lyman Court and the southern right-of-way limit boundary line of West Union
Street; thence, from said point South 28 degrees 54’ 09" East 249.09 feet to a
point; thence, North 57 degrees 06’ 59” East 70.90 feet; thence North 57
degrees 04’ 44" East 93.74 feet to the southeastern property corner of Warren T.
and Lydia F Daniel property; thence South 34 degrees 29’ 17” East 109.42 feet;
thence, South 34 degrees 24’ 28” East 153.09 feet to a point in the northern
right-of-way limit boundary line of West Concord Street; thence, westerly with the
northern right-of-way limit boundary line of West Concord Street 10 feet; thence,
North 34 degrees, 24’ 28" West 73 feet; thence, South 57 degrees 41’ 56" West
191.67 feet; thence North 29 degrees 22’ 47" West 54.36 feet to the north
eastern property corner of Robert M. and Judy T McGimsey; thence South 59
degrees 56’ 25" West 145.92 feet to a point in the eastern property line of
Kenneth R. and Rhonda C. Bonfield; thence, North 29 degrees 00°24” West
89.66 feet; thence, North 28 degrees 52’ 29” West 296.45 feet to a point in the
southern right-of-way limit boundary line of West Union Street; thence, North 61
degrees 19’ 34” East 145.91 feet to the point of BEGINNING and containing
1.934 acres more or less and being two (2) separate, noncontiguous tracts of
land, one tract being located on the East side and a separate tract being located
on the West side of Lyman Court owned by William F. Andrews and/or others
and illustrated on a set of plans entitled "Proposed Carriage House Project for
William F. Andrews dated May 2, 2005," prepared by Folger and Harrell,
Architects.

IT IS FURTHER ORDAINED that the property described above may hereafter
be developed and used for Residential High - Commercial uses subject to the
normal development rules and regulations, but also subject to the following
special conditions, to which the property owner has agreed:

1. The development, construction and all improvements made to the property
described above shall be in accordance to and consistent with the plans entitled
Proposed Carriage House Project for William F. Andrews Plans prepared by
Folger and Harrell, Architects, ("Project Plans") now on file with the City of




Morganton's Development and Design Services Department and a copy of which
is incorporated into this Ordinance by reference.

2. Changes to the Project Plans and the construction of the improvements
shown thereon, shall be submitted to the Development and Design Services
Department. If such changes are minor in nature for architectural enhancement
purposes or necessary in order to comply with the various building codes, then
the Development and Design Services Department may approve the change.
However, material changes in the Project Plans and related construction,
including any changes denied by the Development and Design Services
Department shall be submitted to the City Council for its review and approval or
denial except that changes that do not affect the overall quality and integrity of
the Project shall not be denied except for just cause.

3. Any waivers necessary to carry out the Project Plans as presented and as
shown on the Project Plans are granted, but any variances, waivers or other
permissions caused by any changes to the Project Plans shall require the further
approval of the City Department, Agency or Commission having jurisdiction to
grant such matters.

4. The conditions set forth herein shall apply to the property described above
and to William F. Andrews and any other person acquiring an interest in the
property described above including all assigns and successors in interest to the
property.

Adopted this the 2nd day of May, 2005.

ATTEST:

.yfﬂ)ﬂx L WO ZMVQA

City Clerk




City oFf MorcanTON

NORTH CAROLINA

September 29, 2020
Dear Property Owner: Public Notice

The Morganton Planning and Zoning Commission will hold its meeting on Thursday,
October 8, 2020 at 5:15 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers located at 305 East
Union Street Suite A100. A public meeting will be held concerning a proposed rezoning
of a 0.95+- acre track (PIN# 2703156576), 0.44+- acre tract (PIN# 2703158591), 0.33+-
acre tract (PIN# 2703159443) acre track and 0.29 acre tract (PIN# 2703157369) located
at 313 West Union Street, 101 Lyman Court, 103 Lyman Court and 104 Lyman Court
from Conditional Use (CU) to Medium Intensity District & Restricted Residential
Overlay (MID/RR-0O) submitted by William F. Andrews.

S
\ Drepery Prepessd
fto Bo Remensd Rreom

o A
A T
AT
$% /I/I/;/ﬁ/:/:/ /
PCAPE L5055

SNC- T ; 4
e ! 1” Neighborhood

5 N Conservation -
< | Overlay (NC-0)

In response to the order issued by Governor Roy Cooper (phase 2.5), and to help mitigate
the spread of COVID-19, the Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a meeting
October 8, 2020. The Council Chamber will be open to the public with limitations.
Listed below are ways to participate and remain in compliance with the Governor’s
orders.

If citizens wish to address the commission during the meeting they may:

1. Send an email to: jcain@ci.morganton.nc.us



mailto:jcain@ci.morganton.nc.us

2. Send a letter to: City of Morganton, Attn: Jackie Cain, P.O. Box 3448,
Morganton, NC 28680

3. Hand deliver a letter to City Hall: 305 East Union Street by 9:00 a.m. on
Wednesday, October 7, 2020.

4. If a citizen would like to address the commission in person, they may attend the
scheduled meeting. Limitation of fifty (50) individuals are allowed in the council
chamber. Additional seating and live feed will be available in the lobby of city
hall. Masks will be required. Please contact Jackie Cain (828) 438-5260 with any
questions. Speakers during any public hearing shall be limited to three (3)
minutes each.

All comments (emails or letters) must be received by 9:00 a.m.
on Thursday October 8, 2020.

For more information please call the City's Development & Design Services Department
at (828) 438-5260. Interpreter services for the hearing impaired will be provided upon
request. Please call TDD at 1-800-676-3777 at least seventy two (72) hours prior to the
scheduled meeting. For other special needs services please call (828) 438-5260 at least
48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting.

Sincerely,

Phillip Lookadoo
Director D&D Services
City of Morganton



CITY OF MORGANTON
PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA SUMMARY DATE: October 2020

SUBJECT:

Application submitted by Nancy VanNoppen for consideration of an amendment to the
text of the Zoning Ordinance, Table of Permitted Uses, to allow Body Art Establishments
(tattoos & body piercing) as a permitted use in the Central Business District with
conditions.

SUMMARY:

Applicant Proposal- Add “P” for Permitted Use for Body Art Establishment (tattoos & body
piercing) under CBD with Conditions under 3.4.4, add new subsection 3.4.4 (D) Tattoo & Body
Piercing within CBD.

Conditions-

1) Business occupies either a back space not on street level (upper or lower floor).

2) Business has no marketing materials or signage on front of building or storefront windows
(Primary Facade) beyond directional sign or incidental signage (business name/logo and
where they are located in the building).

3) Business services no more than one customer at a time (“service” meaning actually having a
customer in a chair and performing a service).

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the use is permitted in the CBD as a permitted use outright
without additional conditions. If P&Z chooses to approve the text amendment with
conditions as proposed by the applicant; staff recommends adding the following:

4) Permitted as a secondary/accessory use to the existing or proposed principle use.

NECESSARY COMMISSION ACTION:

Options:
1. Motion to recommend approval or denial of proposed text amendment.
2. Motion to recommend to approval with additional conditions
3. Motion to recommend approval as a permitted use with no conditions.



; - . D & D Servi
Zoning Ordinance 305 E. Union StAL00

Morganton, NC 28655

Text Amendment Application P: 828.438.5260

F: 828.438.5264

Fee: $750.00 All pages must be completely filled out before application is
Fees are subject to change without notice accepted. For assistance filling out this application, contact
Development & Deslign Services.

To the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council of Morganton:

I, Nancy VanNoppen do hereby make an application to change the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Morganton as
herein requested.

Amend Article 3.3 Sectlon 333 &344 as follows:

Add P for Permitted Use for Body art establishment (tattoos & body piercing) under CBD with Conditions under 3.4.4 add new
subsection 3.4.4 (D) Tattoo & Body Perceiving within CBD 1) Business occupies either a back space or space not on street level (upper
or lower floor). 2) Business has no marketing materials or signage on front of building or sterefront windows (Primary Facade) beyond
a directional sign or incidental signage (business name/logo and where they are located in building). 3) Business services no more than
1 customer at a time ("service" meaning actually having customer in a chair and performing a service).

PLEASE USE AN ATTACHEMENT IF NECESSARY

Applicant Information

Name: Nancy VanNoppen M Clty/State/Zip: Morganton, NC 28655
Mailing Address: 103 Hemlock Dr. ‘ /’ Emall: _ pancy@vanneppen.co

Phone: 828-443-6633

Email addresses are only used by this office for correspondence with the
applicant if naeded,

Alternate phone:

Consultant information
Name:
Address:

Phone:

Email:







	PZag10-20
	Memorandum
	II.   APPEARANCES


	Planning Zoning Minutes July 9, 2020
	Minutes
	Morganton Planning & Zoning
	UMembers Present:U                                                       UMembers Absent:
	I. OLD BUSINESS:
	Mr. Dickens stated a copy of the minutes from the June 18, 2020 meeting were provided.  Motion to adopt as submitted was approved unanimously (6-0).
	Item 2:       Review of City Council action since last meeting
	Mr. Dickens asked Mr. Lookadoo to update commission on actions taken by city council.
	Mr. Dickens stated this time is set-aside for individuals to come before the planning board to express any planning related concerns to the planning board.
	III. NEW BUSINESS:

	RR-O Staff Report
	Text Amendment App
	Proposed Amendment
	Rezoning Evaluation_20201008_Lyman Court-William Andrews
	Rezoning app-101 Lyman Ct CU NC-O to MID RR-O
	Rezoning app-103 Lyman Ct CU NC-O to MID RR-O
	Rezoning app-104 Lyman Ct CU NC-O to MID RR-O
	Rezoning app-313 W Union CU NC-O to MID RR-O
	Map 01 Current Zoning 2020
	Map 02 2030 Land Use 2020
	Map 03 Utilities 2020
	Map 04 Location 2020
	Map 05 Traffic 2020
	william andrews 2005 site plan
	Ordinance 05-10z
	Andrews-Lyman Ct CU NC-O to MID RR-O
	September 29, 2020
	Dear Property Owner:     Public Notice

	Staff Report-Tattoo CBD
	Text Admendment Application
	CBD Map



